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Gentlemen:

Due to the recently submitted gas-oil ratio tests for the wells listed
below, they will be reciassified as oil wells in the Eumont Pool effec-
tive September 1, 1985. The gas a1lowables will be cancelled and 0il
allowables assigned effective that date.

Britt Skaggs Com No. 1-P Section 10, T-20-S, R-37-E
Lockhart A-17 No. 1-L Section 17, T-21-S, R-37-E
Lockhart B No. 8-P Section 14, T-21-S, R-36-t
o ., Lockhart B No. 9-L Section 13, T-21-S, R-36-E
Soci D ESEMU Eumont Mo.64-G  Section 26, T-20-S, R-37-E
State KT-24 No. 1-d Section 24, T-21-S, R-35-E
State F-1 No. 6-D Section 1, T-21-S, R-36-C
State F-1 No. 7-M Section 1, T-21-S, R-36-E
State F-1 No. 8-R Section 1, T-21-S, R-36-E
Reec B No. 2-H Section 23, T-20-S, R-36-t

To reflect the o0il well classification, please submit two copies of a
revised Form C-102 for each of these wells outlining a r0 acre proration
unit.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Suparvisor, District 1
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